QUESTIONS and ANSWERS FROM DRAFT ACQUISITION PLAN

NNA0463612


Consolidated Contract Initiative

Contract Closeout Services

QUESTION NUMBER 1:
With the addition of Kennedy Space Center to the list of NASA Field Centers requiring closeout services by an earlier synopsis modification, should the Statement of Need, Technical Summary of Requirements be changed to read,”10 Field Centers,” in lieu of, “…composed of 9 Field Centers…”?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION NUMBER 1:
No, the Statement of Need, Technical Summary of Requirements should not be changed to read “…10 Field Centers…”  The participating Centers are Ames Research Center, Dryden Flight Research Center, Johnson Space Center, Stennis Space Center, Kennedy Space Center, Marshall Space Flight Center, Langley Research Center, Goddard Space Flight Center, and Glenn Research Center.  
QUESTION NUMBER 2:
Does the current contractor staff have a right of first refusal of employment with the new contractor?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION NUMBER 2:
The successful offeror is not required to hire the incumbent staff.  The incumbent staff does not have to accept an offer from the successful offeror.
QUESTION NUMBER 3:
Under SCA solicitations offerors are provided existing payroll data for cost estimating proposal purposes; will salary surveys and historical data be made available with the Request for Proposal?
RESPONSE TO QUESTION NUMBER 3:

      Under SCA solicitations offerors are provided the latest D.O.L. Wage       
Determinations and not existing payroll data which is proprietary. Salary surveys will 
not be made available by the Government but are available.  Historical data will be 
based on the equivalent wage rates paid to civil servants if civil servants were 
providing closeout services under the contract.  Existing payroll data from the 
incumbent contractor is proprietary data.  
QUESTION NUMBER 4:
With geographical salary variances at the 10 Field Centers and no DOL wage rate determination to go by how will the Cost/Price evaluation factor be normalized or evaluated for cost realism?
RESPONSE TO QUESTION NUMBER 4:
 The Statement of Equivalent Rates for Federal Hires will be included in the RFP.

 The Cost/Price will be evaluated for cost realism based upon the salaries being paid at each Center location.  Because the Centers are located in various states where incomes fluctuate, The cost/price evaluation cannot be normalized for cost realism.

QUESTION NUMBER 5:
If the incumbent’s updated 3-year average annual receipts exceed $6 million will Brace Management Group be allowed to compete?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION NUMBER 5:

The Government has determined this to be an 8(a) set aside.  The Small Business Administration (SBA) will determine which offerors are and are not eligible to bid on the contract.  NASA will abide by the SBA determination.
QUESTION NUMBER 6:
A cost-plus-fixed-fee “completion [form]” contract is being considered for the follow-on contract… would a more prudent risk sharing contract type be a cost-plus-fixed-fee “term form” contract, with various schedule(s) of deductions??

RESPONSE TO QUESTION NUMBER 6:

This contract has worked very successfully as a cost-plus-fixed-fee completion form contract since its inception.  It is anticipated that the follow-on contract will be the same.
QUESTION NUMBER 7:
Please explain the term “Mission Suitability.”

RESPONSE TO QUESTION NUMBER 7:

Mission Suitability is a factor which indicates the merit or excellence of the work to be performed or product to be delivered. It includes, as appropriate, both technical and management sub-factors. Mission Suitability are numerically weighted and scored on a 1000-point scale.   (See 1815.300-70(a )(1)(ii).  The Mission Suitability factor may identify evaluation sub-factors to further define the content of the factor. Each Mission Suitability sub-factor is weighted and scored.
QUESTION NUMBER 8:
Is this a new requirement or is there an current incumbent and if so who is the incumbent?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION NUMBER 8:

This is a follow-on requirement.  The current incumbent is Brace Management Group, Inc.

QUESTION NUMBER 9:
Do you know if the government is contemplating awarding a contract per NASA-Center, or is the Government seeking to award a contract agency-wide?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION NUMBER 9:

The Government is contemplating an agency-wide contract.
QUESTION NUMBER 10:
Since the work is for various locations, would we be expected to employ local staffs at various locations or would it be a situation where we would be centrally located?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION NUMBER 10:

It is a requirement that the offeror maintain a staff at each participating NASA Center.
QUESTION NUMBER 11:
The projected size limitation of $6M – is that firm or would the government consider raising the limitation to $14M or under?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION NUMBER 11:

The size standard is based on the NAIS Code for the type of services required and can not be changed.

QUESTION NUMBER 12:
Would the work on this project preclude the successful bidder from working on other NASA procurements (i.e. O&M, at NASA sites or Admin Support at various sites)?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION NUMBER 12:

Work on this project neither prevents the successful bidder from participating in any other work they may currently have with the Government nor does it prevent them from bidding on any future work for the Government.
QUESTION NUMBER 13:
On page 2 under Acquisition Alternatives it states that set-aside alternatives are being considered.  On page 10 under Competition it states that it will be limited to HubZone small business, service-disabled veteran owned small business or an 8(a) set aside.  Has a final determination been made?

RESPONSE TO QUESTION NUMBER 13:

The Government has determined this to be an 8(a) set aside.
QUESTION NUMBER 14:
After reviewing draft # 02 of the subject document, it states that the Response date for this solicitation will be in March 2005.  Am I reading this correctly?
RESPONSE TO QUESTION NUMBER 14:

The Government anticipates that this response date is accurate.
QUESTION NUMBER 15:

Also on Modification 02 dated December 08, it states that the due date has been extended but it still shows a date of December 10, can you please acknowledge if the March date is correct as stated in the draft document?
 
RESPONSE TO QUESTION NUMBER 15:

The March date is correct.
